
POPULARAUTO DEALERS PRIVATE LIMITED, XUTTUKARAN CENTRE. MAMAN6AI.AM. KOCHI - 25
STATEMENT OF TOTAL INCOME FOA THE ASSESSMENT YEAR 2023.24

PAN: AAD(P69A4G. OCIT/ACIT CIR 4I'II KO(HI

INTOME F8!M B!J5INE55

Profit before tax as per st.t€ment ofProfit and Loss

&bli ln.drnlrslblt
Depreciation considered separatety (exctudina d€preclation on ROU asset) - Note24
Donation - Note 25
NetAttowdnces for expected credit toss - Note 32
CSR Expendature rNote 37
lnterest on shortfa(t in payment ofadvance tax - Note 2f
lncome u/s 2(24)(x)..w l6(1)(va)-Oetayed remlttance PF €mpLoyee contribudon
Provision for leave encashment - Note 22
lnd AS adiustment chdrged to Profit & Loss(Refer Note2 betow)

r,06,r3,156
12,750

1.15,50,414

,11,825
1,A3 822

8,291
4,82,144

20,57,387

Lls!! Adnrissiblas
lnter€st in(omp from b.nks consldered s€paratel,y - Note 19

Provision for Arahrity writen back
Provision for doubtfuI advances wrltten back-Note19
Cain on sate of property, plant and equipmeht (n€t)
Depreciation as per lT Rutes
Oeduction u/s 350 (beint Fiftth year) - t/5th ofRs.l5,000
C(lntribution to LIC gratuityfund

6,60,790
6.14.013

'1,00,o00
't,89,065

19,18,4A1
3,000

29,38,288

r0.2r.96.670

2,80,20,395
13,04,17,065

'1,24,81,643 11,19,3),422

INCOME FROM OTHER SOUREES

lnterest fr0m banks

Iax 0ue @ 22% (Refer Note I betow)
Add: Surcharge e 10%

Add: Heatth and Education [ess @ 4%
Totattax nayEble
Less: TOS
Less, TtS

Less:Advance tax pald
15.06.2022
15.O9.2022
r5.12.2022
rs.01.2021

Addrlnterest
!/s2348
u/\ 234C
Tax Payabl!

lncome from Other Sour.es

TaxabLe lnEome

15,00,000
87,00,000
89.00.000
41.00,Q00

6,60,790
6,60,790

2,60,90,121

,073
2,86 99,800

11,47,992

2,9a,41,792
10,35,959

1,66,018
2,86,45,815

2,52,00,000

1,37,833
45,989

14,45,81S

1,81,822

For P0PULAR AUIO
(P)tTD.

For

t
irector

.8S,%2r'

_____-!,?2.$1

(P) LrD.
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NlIIEs

Item

lnd AS lOg
D€pr€ciation on R0U Asset - Note 24
Less:lnt€rest lncome on rent deposit (inctud€d in lnterest on rentdeposits- Note no.l9)

12,S0,983
12,21,259 53,124

84,281(Cain),/Loss on aECounting of mutuatfunds at Fair vatue (inrluded in Otherincome - Note no.19)

lnd AS 115

lnterest Expense on tedse tiabjlity - Note 2l
D€pr€.iation on ROUAsset- Note 24
Less Accrued rent expense for the year

1,01,89,497
2,95,79,105

IJ, 106) 24,84,496

Leas€ tiabltty on vacated premlses written back (5,48,236)

06,884)Lease concession - bein8 reduction in rent due to Covid. ttaimed as deduction sin.e gross expense written
off und€r lnterest,/ Depreciation as per lnd AS ll6

Totat

3 The Company hdd opted to pay tax under lower rate as per Section 115BAA of lncome Tax Act ]961 durint AY 20-21. A(cordintty
the rate of tax is tdken at 22016 pLus appticabLe surcharge and cess

1 Bonk Account Detoils

l,lttR
IFST CODE

Kotak Mdhindra Bank

0s922080000052
Cash credit account
682485002
Kk8K0000592

Z lnd AS ddiustment char8€dto Profit & Loss

4 Deduction und€r section 35D isctaimed asper|TATdecision in l54lTD103

PULAR
(P)LTD.
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Popular Auto oealers Privat€ Limited, Ernakulam
Batar(€ Sheet

(Att amounts in INR miltions)

As at
Note 31 Marrh 2023

As at
3l March Z0Z2

Assets

Non-current assets
Property, ptant and equipment
Capitat Work-in-progress
lntBngible Assets
Right-of-Use Asset
FinanciaI assets

lnvestments
0ther finan(iat assets

Deferred tax assets (net)
Other non-current assets
TotaL non-current assetS

2
2
3
17

54.21
8.14
'1.21

114.50

46.-71

3.25
9.61

11.89

4
5

26
5

9.13

26.tt1
1.46
6.61

233.73

289.59

17.t.54

226.17
Current assets
lnventories
Financialassets

Trade receivabtes
fash and cash equivatents
Bank batances

Other cLrrrent assets
Total current assets

8
9
t0
6

266.61
24.09
't2.96

5.17

222.65
23.96
12.0)
5.64

1

598.48 490.45

Totat assets

Notes formi part of firanciat statements

per report even date attached

LI

5.10

332.92
5.10

256.74

832.21 651.qq

338.02

100.13
32.51

1.69
2.46

z6't.84

63.42
25.98

2.12

]-o5
136.79 92.71

21.05
't62.ll

24.19
144.92

161.04 129.41

1.2

f57.40 307.38

__-------w21- 
---68t99-

or and on behatf ofthe Board ofDirectors of
Deaters Private Limited

KL2OO5PTCO18

0.17
0.69
6.)Z

0.06
0.58

2- 38

A. S. "<'/r'/
M. tto a

N n PhiLip

0

0*

Ptace

Date
Kochi

)Ja 5 2'02'3

tcA

Director
DlNr 00018827

Iohn K Paut
Director
DlNr 000'165'13

Equity and li*ltitles
Equitv
Equitv share capitat lt
other equity
Eouitv attrlbut ble to owners of companv

Liabillties
Non-Gurrent liabllitles
Finan.iat liabitities

Lease LiabiLity 17

BofiowinRs 12

Provisions t4
lncome tax liabitity (net) 26

Total non-current liabllltiE

Current liabllties
Financiat tiabil.ities

Lease LiabiLity 17

BorrowinBs 12

Trade pavabtes 16

- Total outstanding dues of micro and smal[ enterprises
- Totat outstandint dues of creditors other than
mi.ro and smalt enterDrises
other financiat tiabiLities 13

Provisions 14

Other.urrent tiabitities t5
Totat current Uabllltl6

Total equity and liabillfes

SiEnificant a.counung pollcles 1

6.22
21.82
3.49
2.49



Popular Auto Oealers Private Limited, €rnakulam

statement of Profit and Loss
(Att amounts in INR mittions)

Note

lncome
Revenue from operations
other income
TotaI income

Year €nded
31 March 2023

Year ended
:ll March 2022

18
19

2,534.1-7

5.09
1,754,60

10.4',|

________2E3.!IZE_ __---IJE5.oL
Expens€s
Purchases of Stock in Trade
Changes in inventory of stock-in-trade
Emptoyee benefits expense
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortisation expense
0ther expenses
Total expenses

A. S.

20 2224.48
(s3.39)
110.52
29.62
4t.48
80.14

1,524.61
(24.2o)
84.54
22.51

14.84
42.43

21

22
23
24
25

_________1€ErJ9_

Profit before exceptionaI item and tax

Profit / (Loss) before tax
lncome tax expenSe

Current tax
Deferred tax charte /(benefit)

25
26

Profit,/ (Loss) for the year attributable to owners ofthe
Company

Other comprEhensive incom€

Items that wi[[ not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liabi[ity./ (asset).\, net oftax

lncome Tax rel,atin8 to item that witt not be reclassified to profit or loss

Total comprehensive income / (Loss) for the year attributable to owners of
the Company

Profit per share (Equity share of face vatue of INR 'i00 each)

Basic 28

Dituted zB

Sltniflcant accounting policies 1

Notes forming part of financiaI statements 2-34

s per re of even date attached .

1,492.13
1,492.13

for and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited
CIN 1K12005PTC018670

sa,L

1OZ.tl1 80.22

29,40
(3.78)

21.64
r.84

76.79 56.74

( o.81)

0.20

0.3s

(0.0e)

76.18

t

57.00

1,116.9 0
1,116.90

e.Con tCA

AiIIotAf,TER
M. r3980

en Phi[ip

00

*

l0tflt
6E2 025

Ptare
Date

Kochi

23.5 . 

'orO

Director
DIN:00018827

2

John K Paul
Direator
DIN:00016513

________2338€L

_________19?.4L



Popu[ar Auto Dealers Private Limited, Ernaku]am
Cash F[ow Statement

(A[t amounts in INR miltions)
As at

3l March 2023
As at

31 March 2022

Cash flolvs from operatlng.ctivities
Profit / (Loss) before tax
Adiustments for
Finance costs
lnterest on shortfaLI in payment of advance tax
lnterest Expense on lease tiabil.ity
lnterest income (lND AS 109)
Lease Liabitity Written Back
Lease concession
lnterest income
Provision for doubtful debts written back
Provision for doubtfuI advances written back
Gain on sate of property, plant and equipment (net)
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Operating profit befor€ workint capltal changes
(lncrease) / Decrease in Trade receivables
(lncrease) / Decrease in lnventories
(lncrease) / Decrease in Loans and Advances
lncrease / (Decrease) in LonE Term Provisions
lncrease / (Decrease) in Other current tiabitities
cash generated from/ (used) ln operations
Taxes paid, net of refund received
Net cEsh Eenerated froml (used) in op€ratint activities (A)

Cash ftow5 from investint actlvities
lnvestments
LonE term advance
lnterest received
Purchase of property, ptant and equipment(incLudinE chante in cwip)
Proceeds from sate of propertv, p[ant and equipment
Net cash used in investint activities (B)

Cash flows from financint activltles
lnterest paid
secured toans availed. net
Payment of tease tiabitities
Net cash generated from flnancing activiti€s ( C )

N€t increase in Gash and Gash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beBinning ofthe year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe year

(refer to note I & 10- Cash and bank batances)

report of
to above form an inte8raI part of the financiaI stat
en date dttached

e notes refe

A. S

--------@El
-----lz?4u

1.06
35.99

-1.64

34.35

102.41 80.22

19.05
0.18

10.39

0.21)
(0.ss)
(0.02)
(0.66)

(0.'r0)
(0.re)

41.48

14.0',I

0.57
7.93

(o.ee)
(0.2s)
(3.64)
(0.60)

0.78)
(o.ro)
(0.08)
34.84

170.76

44.O2)
(63.42)
(s.04)
(r.34)

10,45

(r8.61)
(29.92)

1.1',|

1.21

1.44
87.39 71.42
(28.r3) 08.3r)
59.26 53.1I

(2.el)
(3.36)
0.66

(20.60)
o.24

(2.34)
(2.61)

0.60
(25.38)

o.21

_______lz5€rl

0 9.0s)
23.54
(37.02)

(29.46\

(14.0r)

19.70
70

ement5

for and on behatfofthe Eoard of Directors of
lar Auto Dealers Private Limited

CIN s0101K12005PTt018670

35.99

c
3.Colt! fCA

AXT

Kochi

23 5. 2022

Naveen Phitip
Oirector

DIN: 00018827

q//3980
I

x0ail
682 025

*

00

P[ace

Date

John K Paut
Director

DIN: 00016513

130.13

17.05



PopularAuto Deaters Private Limited, Ernakulam

Cash Flow Statement
(Att amounts in INR miLLions)

Reconciliation offinanciat l.iabiLities forming part offinancinB activities in accordance with lnd AS 7:

Cash flows Non cash changesAs at
1 ApriL 2022

As at
31 March

zo23
Fair vatue Others

chantes

Non current borrowints *

Current borrowings
Lease tiabitities (refer note 17)

34.77
136.03

88.21

10.81

13.01

G].02 15.99

45.5 8
'149.06

121 .18

Particulars As at
1 Aprit 2021

Cash ftows Non cash chanses
Fairvatue Others

chantes

As at
3l March

20?2

Non current borrowings *

Current borrowints
12.57

138.53
62.83

22.20
(2. s0)

(30.31) 5 5.69

34.77
136.03

88.21Lease [iabitities (refer note 17)

*incLudes current maturities of [ong -term borrowinSs

(Referto note 9 & 10 - Cash and cash equivalents)

As

A. S. I Com tCA

NTANT
'r3980

Kochi

^r. 
S- 2t o2,3

for and on beha[f ofthe Board of Directors of
Auto DeaLers Privat€ Limited

ctN 50r 01K12005PTf018670

/

Ptace

Oate

Naveen Philip
0irector
UIN: 00018tt2 7

,ohn K Paut
Director
DIN:00016513

Particulars

of even date attached

+



5.10As at ll March 2021

Chanses in Equitv share caPitaI
5.10As at 31 March 2022

Changes in Equitv share caPitaI
5.r0As at l'l March 2021

B.

Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited, Ernakulam
Statement of (hantes in Equity

(Allamounts in INR mittions)

Total. other Equity
attributabte to Equity

hol.ders ofthe
Company

Particutars

Reserves and surptus
Items of other

Comprehensive
lncome

Securities
premium

Retained
earnints

Remeasurement of
net defined benefit
tiabil.ityl (asset),net

oftax

FY 2018-19.

2 R€t.ined earnlnEs
Represents dccumutation of retained earninEs of edrlier years

ate attachedper of even d

v&
Ior dnd on behatf of the Board of Darectors of
Poputar Auto Dealers Private Limlted
(,lN U50101Kr 2005P r( 018670

A. S. oBTHY 8.com tcA

M

Kochi

Aa 5 20fu4

ACCOUTITATIT

. 13980

P[ace
Date

Direct
DIN:0 8827

Navee Phitip lohn K Paut
0irector
DIN: 00016513

h 2021 4
lnd As Adiustment on account of lease

TotaI comprehensive income for the year

Profit forthe year 56.14
0.26r m eehensi

56.14
0.26

atc 2614lncomenT
2tgl7at 31 M 25

2',t837.4 0.M 256

lnd As Adiustment on account of [ease
Total comprehensive income for the year

Profit for the year 16.79
0.6rr ehensi0th 0.6

1en m
32.922023a5 at

The description ofthe nature and purpose of each reserve wlthin Equity is as followsl

'l s€crrities Premium
R"p**"tr p.".ir. arising out of issue of 14,704 Equity shares of Rs.l00/- each at a premium of Rs-2,547 per share during the

*

16.19



Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Allanrounrs in INR m illions)

1.1 Company overview

Poputar Auto Deaters Private Limited ('the fompany') was incorporated in 2005 as a Private
Limited Company. The Company is engaged in the business of sa[e of automobile spare parts
and accessories, SaLe of used cars. The Company is headquartered in Kochi, lndia and has
operations in Kera[a and Karnataka.

1.2 Basis of preparation

A. Statement of comptiance

The Company is a subsidiary of Poputar Vehicles and Services Limited whose financial
statements are prepared in accordance with Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Rutes
2015 notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act), as amended and other
relevant provisions of the Act. Consequently, these financia[ statements are prepared in

accordance with Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Rutes 2015. Further, being a

subsidiary of an untisted pubtic company, this Company is aLso deemed to be an unlisted
public company.

Detai[s of Company's accounting policies are included in Note 1.3

ll. FunctionaI and presentation currency
These financiaI statements are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR), which is a[so the Company's
functionaI currency. At[ amounts are presented in lndian Rupees in mittions, untess

otherwise stated.

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for cases

wherever fair vatue is applicab[e.

Use of estimates and iudgements
ln preparing these financial statements, manaSement has made ludSements, estimates and

assumptionsthat affect the apptication of accounting poLicies and the reported amounts of
assets, tiabititles, income and expenses. ActuaL results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and undertying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoin8 basis. Revisions to
accountingestimates are recognized prospectivety.

Judgments

lnformation about judgments made in apptyin8 accounting poticies that have the most
significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financiaI statements. Basis of
preparation (continued)

1.3 Signifi cant accountint poticies

1.3.1. Property, plant and equipment
i, Recognition and measurement

Items of property, ptant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capltatized

borrowint costs, [ess accumulated depreciation and accumutated impairment [osses, if any

C

t)

t\c t
682 02s

*

0

2

0



Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Allarnounts in INR m illions)

Cost of an item of property, ptant and equipment comprises its purchase price, includint
import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, road tax after deducting trade discounts
and rebates, any directty attributabte cost of bringing the item to its workin8 condition for
its intended use and estimated costs of dismantting and removint the item and restoring the
site on which it is [ocated.
The cost of a setf-constructed item of property, ptant and equipment comprises the cost of
materiats and direct [abour, any other costs directl.y attributab[e to bringing the item to
workinB condition for its intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the
item and restoring the site on which it is located.
lf significant parts of an item of property, ptant and equipment have different useful lives,
then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and
equipment.
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, p[ant and equipment is recognized in profit
or loss.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets, outstandint at each batance sheet
date are shown under other non-current assets. The cost of fixed assets not ready for its
intended use at each ba[ance sheet date are disctosed as capitaL work-in -progress.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of those
fixed assets that necessariLy take a substantiatperiod to get ready for their intended use, are
capitalized. Other borrowing costs are accounted as an expense in the statement of profit
and [oss.

ii. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitaLized onl.y if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure witL ftow to the Company,

t. Depreciation
Depreciation is catcutated on cost of items of property, pLant and equipment less their
estimated residuaI vatues over their estimated usefu[ lives usinB the straight-tine method,
and is generatly recognized in the profit or Loss. Leasehotd improvements are amortized
over the usefu[ [ives of assets.
The estimated usefuL lives of items of ro e ia nt and e UI ment are as foLlows:

1.3.2 lntangibte assets:
lntangibLes assets are stated at cost Less accumuLated amortization and impairment.
IntangibLe assets are amortized over their respective individuaI estimated usefu[ llves on a

straight-Line basis, commencing from the date the asset is avaitable to the Company for its

Revised Life
60

Previous Life
60

Class of Assets
BuiLd in

15
.10'10

PLa nt and Machinery
E[ectrica L Equipments

55Office Equipments
3Computer and Accessories 3

I
10

I
10

Motor Car

Motor Cycle
10Fu rn itu re and Fittings
3

'10

3Software
55Tools & Equipments

lcc

l0tilt
6t2 025

52

*

t)

15



Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Allanrounrs in INR rrillions)

use and is inctuded in amortization in profit or [oss. The estimated usefuI tives are as
fottows:

Class of assets Years
Software 3

Coodwitt 5

Amortization method, useful tives and residual vatues are reviewed at the end of each
financiaI year and adjusted ifappropriate.
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. A[[ other expenditure is recognized in profit
or loss as incurred.

1.3.3 Emptoyeebenefits

Sh ort-ter m em ptoy ee benef its

Emptoyee benefits payabte whot[y within twe[ve months of receiving emp[oyee services are
ctassified as short-term emptoyee benefits, These benefits inctude saLaries and wages,
bonus and ex-gratia. Short-term empLoyee benefit obligations are measured on an
undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided. A Liabitity is
recognized for the amount expected to be pajd e.g., under short-term cash bonus, if the
Company has a present Legal or constructive obtigation to pay this amount as a resutt of past
service provided by the empLoyee and the amount of obtigation can be estimated retiabty.

Post - emptoy m ent be n efits

Defined contribution pLons

A defined contribution ptan is a post-employment benefit ptan under which an entity
pays fixed Contributions into a separate entity and witl have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further amounts. The Company makes specified monthty contributions
towards Government administered provident fund scheme. Obtigations for contributions to
defined contribution ptans are recognized as an employee benefit expense in profit or loss in
the periods during which the related services are rendered by employees.

Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in future payment is availab[e.

The company is covered under the oroup Cratuity Scheme of Life lnsurance Corporation of
lndia for future payments of Gratuity as determined on actuariaI basis by LIC of lndia. The
contribution is debited to gratuity payable,

Defined benefit ptans

A defined benefit ptan is a post-emptoyment benefit ptan other than a defined contribution
p[an. The Company's net ob[igation in respect of defined benefit ptan is ca[culated by
estimating the amount of future benefit that emp[oyees have earned in the current and prior
periods and discounting that amount.

t0cilt
682 025

c

*
2

s

The calculation of deliined benefit obtigation is performed annuaLty by a qualifled actuary



1.3.4

1.3.5

Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Allantounts in INR millions)

using the proiected unit credit method

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit LiabiLity, which comprise actuarial gains and
losses are recognized in other comprehensive income (ocl). The company determines the net
interest expense on the net defined benefit tiabil.ity for the period by apptying the discount
rate used to measure the defined benefit obtigation at the beginning of the annual period to
the then-net defined benefit Liability, taking into account any changes in the net defined
benefit tiabitity during the period as a resutt of contributions and benefit payments. Net
interest expense and other expenses reLated to defined benefit p[ans are recognized in profit
or Loss.

Other tong term employee benefits

The Company's net obtigation in respect of long-term employee benefits other than post-
emptoyment benefits is the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return
for their service in the current and prior periodsl that benefit is discounted to determine its
present vatue, and the fair vatue of any retated assets is deducted. The obtigation is
measured on the basis of an annuaI independent actuariaI valuation using the projected unit
credit method. Re-measurement gains or tosses are recognized in profit or [oss in the period
in which they arise.

Provisions (other than for emptoyee benefits)
A provision is recognized if, as a resutt of a past event, the Company has a present [ega[ or
constructive obtigation that can be estimated retiabty, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits wit[ be required to settle the obtigation. Provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash ftows (representing the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obtitation at the batance sheet date) at a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the tlme value of money and the risks
specific to the tiabi[ity. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost. Expected
future operating losses are not provided for.
A contract is considered to be onerous when the expected economic benefits to be derived by
the Company from the contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its
ob[igations under the contract. The provision for an onerous contract is measured at the
present vatue of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract and the
expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before such a provision is made, the
fompany recognizes any impairment Loss on the assets associated with that contract.
Revenue
Revenue on sa[e of vehicles, spare parts and accessories is recognized when the risk and
rewards are transferred to the customer and is accounted net of GST and trade discounts, if
any.
Commission jncome is recognized when services are rendered and in accordance with the
commission agreements.

Discounts and incentive income is recognized when the services are rendered and as per the
retevant scheme/ arrangement with the service receiver. Trade discounts from
principal/manufacturer are a[so grouped under d iscounts/incentives. ln respect of other
heads of income, the Company fottows the practice of recognizing income on an accruaI basis,

lnd-AS 115 was effective from 1 Aprit 2018
insitnificant.

The effect of adoption of this standard is

00

*



Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(All amounts in INR millions)

1.3.6 lnv€ntories
lnventories are valued on the basis of cost or net reaLizable vatue, whichever is less
Cost for this purpose is arrived at as fo[lowsi

. Maruti Spares & Accessories and Ashok Leytand Spare parts are vatued at Cost on FIFO
basis.

. TATA Spares, Axatta products, Shetl products are vaLued at Weighted Average basis.

. Kartrenz used cars division, vaLuation is done on specific identification basis.

1.3.7 lmpairment
i) lmpairment of financiaI instruments
The Company recognizes toss altowances for expected credit Losses on financial assets
measured at amortized cost.
At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financiaI assets carried at amortized
cost are credit impaired. A financial asset is'credit impaired'when one or more events that
have a detrimentaI impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financiat asset have
occurred.
Loss attowances for trade receivabtes are a[ways measured at an amount equat to tifetime
expected credit losses. Lifetlme expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that
resutt from a[[ possibte defautt events over the expected tife of a financiaL instrument.
ln a[[ cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit Losses is
the maximum contractuaI period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.
Meosurement of expected credit losses
Expected credit losses are a probabitity weighted estimate of credit Losses, Credit losses are
measured as the present value of aLL cash shortfa[ts (i.e. the difference between the cash
flows due to the Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive).
Presentotion of allowance for expected credit losses in the bolonce sheet
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the
gross carrying amount of the assets,
Write-oII
The gross carrying amount of a financia[ asset is written off (elther partiat[y or in futt) to the
extent that there is no reaListic prospect of recovery. This is generat[y the case when the
Company determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that cou[d
generate sufficient cash ftows to repay the amounts subject to the write off
ii) lmpairment of non- financiaI assets
The Company's non-financiaL assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.
lf any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverabLe amount is estimated.
For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inftows are grouped
together into cash-generating units (CCUs), Each CGU represents the smat[est group of
assets that Benerates cash inftows that are Large[y independent of the cash inftows of other
assets or CCUs.

The recoverabLe amount of a CoU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its
fair vatue less costs to set[. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash fLows,'
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time vatue of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).
An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its

Ac
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Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Allamounts il INR m illions)

estimated recoverab[e amount. lmpairment losses are recognized in profit or Loss

ln respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognized in prior periods, the
Company reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the Loss has
decreased or no tonger exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. such a reversal is made only to
the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that
wou[d have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had
been recognized

'1.3.8 lnd AS 116 - Leases
lnd AS 116 has reptaced existing leases standard with effect from 01.04.2019, lnd A5 17 Leases
(lnd A5 17) and sets out the principLes for the recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. lt introduces a sing[e, on-baLance sheet
tessee accountint model for Lessees. A lessee recognizes present vatue of the lease payment
(discounted using incremental borrowinB rate) as right-of-use asset representing its right to
use the undertying asset and a tease liabiLity representing its obtigation to make lease
payments and lease rent expense wi[[ be replaced with the amortization of right-of use-asset
and interest accrued on lease tiabitity. The standard atso contains enhanced disclosure
requirements for lessees and wi[[ have consequentiaI impact on cash ftows categories as we[[.
The new standard substantiatty carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in lnd AS
17.

The Company has apptied the provisions of this standard only in respect of those lease
agreements other than short term [eases. Where the non-cancetlable period in the lease
agreements entered into by the Company are for a period of less than one year, such teases fatt
within the meaning of short term Lease as per the standard and thus qualifies for exemption as
per para 5 to I of lnd A5 116. Accordingly, this standard is not applied for short term leases.

I.3.9 Recognition of interest income or interest expense
lnterest income other than received from banks is recognized on effective interest rate basis
and lnterest lncome from banks are based on statement received from banks.
The 'effective interest rate' is the rate that exactLy discounts estimated future cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross
carrying amount of the financiaI asset or the amortized costof thefinanciat tiabiLity.
ln catcutating interest income and expense, the effective interest rate is applied to the gross
carrying amount of the asset (when the asset is not cred it-impa ired) or to the amortized cost
of the Liabitity.

10 lncome tax
lncome tax comprises current and deferred tax. lt is recognized in profit or loss except to the
extent that it relates to an item recognized directty in equity or in other comprehensive
income.

i. Current tax
Current tax comprises the expected tax payabte or receivable on the taxable income or Loss
for the year and any adjustment to the tax payabte or receivabte in respect of previous
years. The amount of current tax reftects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be
paid or received after considering the uncertainty, if any, retated to income taxes. lt is
measured using tax rates (and tax [aws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting

31
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Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(All amounts in INR rnillions)

date.
Current tax assets and current tax tiabiLities are offset onty if there is a Legatty enforceable
ritht to set off the recognized amounts, and it is intended to reatize the asset and settte
the Liabitity on a net basis or simuttaneousty.

ii, Deferred tax
0eferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts ofassets and [iabiLities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding
amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognized in respect of carried
forward tax losses and tax credits.
Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probabte that future taxabLe profits
witl be availabte atainst which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is
strong evidence that future taxab[e profit may not be avai[abLe. Therefore, in case of a
history of recent losses, the company recognizes a deferred tax asset onty to the extent
that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other
evidence that sufficient taxable profit wit[ be avai[abl.e against which such deferred tax
asset can be rea[ized. Deferred tax assets - unrecognized or recognized, are reviewed at each
reporting date and arc recoEnized/ reduced to the extent that it is probabte/ no longer
probab[e respectivety that the retated tax benefit witL be reatized.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to appty to the period when the
asset is rea[ized or the Liabitity is settted, based on the taws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date. The measurement of deferred tax reflects the
tax consequences that woutd fottow from the manner in which the company expects, at the
reporting date, to recover or settte the carrying amount of its assets and tiabiLities.

Deferred tax assets and [iabi[ities are offset if there is a LegaLly enforceable right to
offset current tax liabitities and assets, and they retate to income taxes tevied by the same
tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on d ifferent tax entities, but they intend to settle
current tax tiabil.ities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and Liabitities witt be
reatized simultaneously.

1.3.11 Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of
funds. Borrowing costs directty attributabl.e to acquisition or construction of an asset which
necessarity take a substantiat period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized
as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

ata t0tttt
682 o2s
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l.3.l2Earnings/toss per share
The basic earnings/loss per share is computed by dividing the net profit ,/ (toss) after tax
for the year attributable to equity sharehotders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.
The number of shares used in computing dituted earnings per share comprises the weighted
average number of shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and atso the
wei8hted average number of equity shares that cou[d have been issued on the conversion
of a[[ dilutive potentiaI equity shares. Dilutive potentiat equity shares are deemed
converted as ofthe beginning of the period unless issued at a [ater date. ln computing ditutive
earning per share, only potentiaI equity shares that are diLutive i.e. which reduces earnings
per share or increases loss per share are incl.uded.



Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(All arnounts in INR millions)

1.3.13 Cash-flowstatement
Cash ftows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrats or accruats of past or
future cash receipts or payments. The cash ftows from regular revenue generating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

1.3.14 Cash and cash equivatents
Cash and cash equivatents comprise cash at b'ank and on hand and short-term deposits
with an oritinaI maturity of three months or less which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in va[ue

1.3.15 Prior Period ltems
Expenses/income less than Rs. 10,00,000, if any, are not treated as prior period items as they
are not materiaL considering the scate of operations of the company. Further, expense / income
retatinB to earlier years which crystatlised during the year are not treated as prior period items.



Poput.r Auto o..t.rs P.lv.te tlmit.d, €m.lut.m
Itot.. to th. rin.n.i.(.t.ten.nt! (contin!.d)

(Atl.no!nt5ln lNailltloni)
2 Proe.rty, Dtant.nd .qsien..r

Off.. Motor Tool..nd
.qllpm.ni V.hi.t.s €quiFh.nt.

6pit.t wort.
Iot.l (A) h -proa.is

(B)

An.n<. at !r M!rch 2022

137
1.88

1062
892

018
049

196
200

0.46
015

14.11

2A2
o.19

s092
21.61

50 92
24 92)25

19

8al.nc. .t !l M.rch Z0Zl

925 39 54
1r 9l

087
0.57

596 081 t5l6 001
001

?r 80
r5 53
018

125
489

75.05

3o.at l

03

A(.umut.t.d o.pr..i.tio.

oepre.iat on forth€ year

8alanc..t 3l M.rch Z0Z2

0.ll LB? 0.08 2_69 0.30 6.10 - 19.15 t9.t5
0.04 3.5r 0.04 094 0.09 I 85 - 648 6.48

0.60 0.60 0.50
015 o.ta 7 35 25 03 25 03

Depr.ciatron for the y.a,

A.bm. at I Ma..h 202!

015
0.16

o.12
00s

l6l
r.t?

0.tB
0.21

7.15
t.94

0.tl

,5 0l
609
0.ll

25.01
8.09
0.ll

0ll 11.71 021 0.59 8.96 3219 4219

crrryrn8 anounts (net)

3:t 63 1.23 l16 6.02 0.o2 54.21 8.14 62.!s

9t0 075 2 :tl 0.4f 8,01 0.0'f 46.7t it.z5 50.02

, lnctude buitdints constructed on teasehold t.nd

As at ll Mar<h 2021 As.t ll March z0ZZ

Leasehotd improvements 925 894 925 9r0

.) For detdil5 of operty. plantand equipmentptedBed, refernotel2.

2.i qrlt tE!*!-elc&trr-ArdD8

Iaoitat Work-]n - oroRress Amount in CW|Pfor a period of
1-2Yeat 2-l Years

t.98 0.r6 8.14
Proie(ts temoorar,lv susDen ded

7.98 016 814

6
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PoPUtar auto o..L.E Priv.t. Limh.d, €rn.tut.h
NotEs to th.tin.nd.l st:t.h.nts {.ortinu.d)

(aLl .mounts in INR mitLions)

a.bn...tll Mrrtrr 2022

Batan(e at I Apr'12022

a.t ... .t 3l M.rGh 202.1

Depr..i.no. ior the ye.r

S.t n...t!l Marh ZO2z

DeprP.iat'on for the year

4.t ... .t 3'lMr..h 2021

aarrynB amounti (net)

]l80
046046

11aO

Ia0 0.46
0rl

12 26
0rl

ra0 059 l2 39

Ar.umuL.t.d D.prc.iation

29
r5 001

265

264
236

001
017

2.65
2.51

500 0la 5ta

A. tonsid€rction tr.nsfcrred
Th€ fottowinE table Eummdrises Lrlsitlon date fdir vatue of consideration transferred

Totalconsideration 30 87

B.ldentificbte assets red .nd tiabitties assumed

Property. ptant and equipment

Totrl assats

0thpr trabitrtres
Total, tiabltities

0.42
18 65

19.07

Net identifiabte assets arquired 19.07

C. Eoodwitl
Coodwittarisinefrom a cquisition has be€n determined a5 fottowsl
Particutcrs
Consideration transferred / transferable
Fairvalue ofn€t identlfiable assets acquired

30.87
19.07

6oodwil.L 11.80

t0(t
682 02s

*

0 D

5.80 0.41 ,.2r

9.16 0.45 9,51

1) This represents the excess purchdse consideratlon paid durint the year for the buslness acquisitioh from Prerana Motors
Private Limited for the whotesate distribution of spare parts /aE(e5sories of Tata Motors davision for th€ State of xarnataka
based on theaSreement dated 91anu.ry2021.



Poputar Auto OeaLers Private Limited, Ernakulam

Notes to th€ finan(iaI statements (continu€d)
(AlL amounts in INR mitLions)

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

4 lnv€stments
Non-currcnt investments, unquoted

lnvestments in equity instruments of subsidiories(ot cost)

lnvestmellt in subsidiaries

0.10
(uttukaran oreen Private Lamited (Formerly
Kuttukaran Pre owned Cars Private Limited)
('10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each)
Lessi Provision for diminution in vatue of investment (0.10)

6.22lnvestment in MutuaI Funds

________lJL 6.22

Note I : Detaits of lnvestments in mutu.t fund units

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2022
LJn its Arnount []nits Amount

Aditya Birta 5un Life Mutuat Fund -1038149498

Canara Robeco Mutuat Fund-10814884323

DSP Mid Cap (c)-lNF7a0(0]128

lcltl Prudentia{ mutuat fundl2578573

Xotak Smatt Cap - RP (G) -1NF]74K01211

Nippon lndia 5ma(tCa p-40820117 455't

2,109

11,241

10,438

26,685

s,558

25,221

1.56

1.14

0.86

1.8 0

0.87

2.10

2,205

9,148

22,111

21,831

1.42

1.49

1.45

1.87

TotaI investments in Mutual. Fund Units 81,852 9.13 55,555 6.22

9.13

26.q1
26.41

21.82
21.82

5 Other financiatassets

Non Current

Considered tood - Unse(ured

Rent and other deposits

6 Otft€r assets

Non-cuffent

Consid€red good - Uns€cured

Prepayments

Disputed Taxes
Balance with oratuity Fund

Current

Considered good - Ur5ecured

PrepaVments
Advance to staff
Payment to vendors for suppty ofgoods and services

7 lnventories
(Val.ued at tower of cost and reatisable vatue)
Spares and lubricants
Used Cars
ooods in Transit- spa.e

1.26

0.'t4
3.17

2.09
0.09
).46

4.88

1.79

2.44

0.05

6.67

5.17

297.69
B 10

2.49

5.64

241.15
8.65

41.89

195.79

6.49
11.86

-______4!f!_
1.91Less: Provision for obsotete inventory

289.59 __226f1_



PoputriAuto D€atersPriv.teLimited,€rnakut.m

Notesto the ttnanciat stat€ments (.ontlnu€d)

(Att amounts ir INB mittlons)

3l Mar.h 2ozl 31Mar.h zo2z

8 Tr.d€ncltv.bb.
Cuftri
tonsid..ed tood - Setured
Consider€d good - Un!ecured

{a)Which have sirifi(ant increasein Credit Risk
(b) tredit impdar€d

L€ss:Altow.ne for lxpected cr€dit toss
(()others

ll.tE dr r.<.lY.bL5

5l 12

20.81
(20 83)

213.35

6r.64

1.28
(7.28)

161.01

266.61 222.55

At.l3'l tuarch ZO2l

0Lrtstanding for fo(lowinB periods from due date of payment

6months-lyear l-2Vea.s 2-3Vears Morethan3vears
r)Undisputed Trdde receiv.btes - consrdered good
ii)Uhdisputed Trade Re(eivabl€s - whi.h h.ve
sr8nifi(.nt increBse in credit risk

iii)Undisputed Trade Re(eivabtes - credit impaired

20a 42

53l2

4.19

265.93

s9l 213.35

53.32

2.05

2.05

10.64

t5.57

3.95

3.95

20.43

287.50

As at 3lst March 2022

outstandinSfor foLtowint periods from due d.te ofpaym€nt

6 months - l v€rr 1-2 vears 2-l vears Morethan lv€ars Totat
Less lhdn 6

i)Undi!puted Trade r€(eivabtes - consrdered tood
ii)Undisputed Trcd€ Receivdbtes - whrch hav€
sitnifjc.nt incr€rse in credit risk

ii')Undi5putedTradeRec€ivabtes-creditimpsirEd

t6t.0l l61.Ol

61.6q

l6t.ot

6t 64
054

62.14

6.14

6.14

7.24

229.93

Fordet.its of trade receivabtesfrom retated parties. refernote 34.

The Company's exposur€ to credit ahd currencyrisks and toss al(owances related to trade receivabtes are disclosed in note:12

9 Crrh and cash aquivat€nts

BaLan(e with banks

- in current account5

- in deposit accounts

C.rh.nd (.sh rquiv.Lentr ln b.trnc.5h..t

2r.85

0.09

2.15

21_71

0.11

2.12
24.O9 23.96

12.03

r2.03

'lo Bank baLn.er
8.tdn(€ in bdnks d5 martin money r.t q5

12.96

Ic



Poputar Auto Dea[ers Private Limited, Ernakulam

Notes to the financiaI statements (continued)
(All.mounts in INR mil,[ions)

As at
fl March 2023

As at
l1 March 20ZZ

Il Share capital

lssued, subscribed and paid-up

€quaty shares

Add: issued durint the year

Equity shorcs oI Rs.lOO eoch fully poid up held
hy

a) Poputar Vehicl.es and Services Ltd
b) Naveen Philip (Nominee of Poputar Vehacles a
Services Ltd)

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

'I Chante in Promoters holdint durint the year (%)

Z. D€tails of Promoters sh.reholdint

a) Poputar Vehictes and Services Ltd
b) Naveen Phitip (Nominee of PopuLar Vehictes &
Services Ltd)

Total

______-E5.4!p_____-EE_ ________E5_E!_6 so

51,034 510 51,014 5.10

5',],034 5.10 5',t,034 5.10

5.10

Number of Amount
shares

Numberof Amount
shares

Authorlsed
EquitV shares
Redeemabte Preference Shares of Rs 100 each

60 000
5,0 00

6.00
0.s0

60,000
5,0 00

6.00
0.50

a) Reconcilation of shares outstanding at the beEinning and at the end ofth€ reporting perio(
Equity shotes of lNR.1O0 eoch fully poid-up
At the betinninB of the year 51,034 5.10 51,014
Add issued durin8 the year
At the end of the year 51,034 5 r,034

b) Details of sharehotders holdint more than 5olo shares of the Company
As at

31 March 2023
As at

3l March 2022

N umber
of shares

% hotdint in
the c[ass

Number
of sh.rcs

51 031

1

% holding
in the class

99.994/a

0.01olo

51 0t3

c)

As at March 31, ZO23

No,of shar€s 
t%-of rotal

5hares

s',t,oll 99.990k

1 0.01olo

99.99Vo

0 01o/o

As at March 31,2022

No.ofshares %-of rotal
5hares

51,013 99.99%

1 0.01%

NIL

51 034 100.0070 5r,034 100 000/o

t0(ilt
682 025

0
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12 Sorrowings
ilon-current
Secured loo,ns
Term IoBns frorr banks
Term Ioans from fananciat institutions

PoputarA!to 0ea[ers Private Limited, Ernakularn
Notes to thefinanciat statements (continued)

(AL( amounts in INR mitl.ions)
As at

31 March Zozj

11.98
0.53

32.51

As at
:11 March 2022

24.62
1.16

25.98
Current
Secured loans
Iash credit and overdraft facititie5 from banks

Shortterm [oan from financial institution
Current maturities of IonE-term borrowinHs

133.16

13.07

15.90

119.81

0.30
8.79

Unsecutad loons
Loan from Drrectors 15 90

152.13 144_82

194.64 170.80

Note 1: Term Loan and Cash Credit from (otak Mahindra Bank Ltd is secured by first charge on all current assets
paripEssu with South lndian Bank exctudint spares stock funded by Standard Chartered Eank,Tata Capitat FinantiaI
Servi(es Limjted, State Bank of lndia & Axis Bank Limited and paripassu char8e on movabte assets of the company with
South lndian Bank, Equitabte morttate of the immovable properties of the firms in which promoters are interested held
as common coltaterat for the troup and personal tuarantees of the promoter directors and their spouses , corporate
Suarantee of the firms in which promoters are interested. Fprm toan is to be repaid jn 60 monthty instattments ran8ing
from Rs80,000 to Rs 1,10,000. Workint Capitat term toans under ECLC scheme from Kotak Mahindra Bank shatL be and
deemed to be serured by extension of charte on atl existing se.urities/ properties avaitabLe for existint facilities on
second rank basis.The Pri(ipai amount is to be repaid in l6 monthty instattments of Rs.7,70,570 post moratorium period of
I year from the date of disbursement.

Note 2 :Workint fapitaI Term Loan under €CLC sch€me of Nationat Credit 6uarantee Trustee Company Ljmited from Kotak
Mahindra Eank Ltd is serured by an extension of charte on primary seaurities avaitabte for existing facitities on a second
rank basis.lhe principat amount is to be repaid in 36 monthty insttstLments post moratorium period of 1 year from the
dat€ offirst disbu rspment 10th September 2022

Note 3r Channet Flnanae from Tata Capital Financidt Servires Limited is secured by atainst inventory, book debts,
irrevocabte and unconditionaI corporate Buarante€ of holding company and personal Euarantees of att the promoter
direators of the company. A credit penod of 120 days provided for repayment.

Note 4 : lnventory Fundint from Axis Bank is secured by Hypothpcation of current assets funded by Axis Bank both
present and future and personat guarantees by alL promoter 0irectors. Workint CapitaI Term Loan under €CLC scheme
from Axis Bank Ltd is secured by an extension of charte on prlmary se(urities avaitdbte for existing facititieg on a second
rank basis.The principatamount is to be repaid in 36 monthty instatlments of Rs.90,0OO post moratorium period of l year
from the date offirst disbursement.

Note 5 | Cash Credit account from South lndian Bank is secured by paripassu char8e over stock, book debts and atL other
availabte (urrent assests of the company and the Te.m Loan from South lndian Eank is secured by hypothecation of
assets acquired by uti(isint the fund, equitabte morttage over immovable property of the Hotdint company , Corpordte
Suarantee of HotdlnB Iompany and personat Suarantees of all the promoter dire(tors of the company. The Term Loan is
Repayabte in 60 Monthty lnstatments of Rs. 1,18,500.

Note6: Attretate amount ofborrowints tlaranteed by dire.tors Rs.146_77 N4ittions

Note 7r Vehicte loans are secured by hypothecation of the vehicte financed repayabte in lnstaltment ran8ingfrom 36 to 48
months

Note 8r Channet Finance from Standard chartered gank is secured against inventory, book debts, Corporate tuarantee of
Hotding Company and personaI guarantees of att the promoter directors ofthe company

Note 9r Loan from director5 are lnterest free. Terms of r€pdymentare not stiputated.

Note 10: CEsh Credit (e-DfS) from State Bank of lndia is secured by exclusive hypotheration, first charte on Stocks A
neceivabtes created out of these funds. Equitable Mort8a8e of lmmovabte Properties ofthe firms in which promoters are
interested and Persona( 0uarantee by Promoter, Naveen Phitip and cottateral security of Kuttukaran Tradint Ventures.
Corporate 6uarantee by Kuttukaran Trading Ventures 6 PopubrVehicles and services Ltd

l0ct
6E2 02s
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Poputar Auto Deate.i Private Limited. ErnakuLm
N ot€s to the finan.iat staterhents (.ontinued)

(Att amounts in l Rmituons)

l2 Borrowints (continued)
A Stotem.nt o, d.toils ol ten ond conditions ol the cutr.nt ond non-borrowinqs

Nature of borrowing
A5 at

3l March
2023

31 March
an72

Non-current, secured

Term toans frorn banks 2.55

Term Loan and Cash Credit frorn Kot.k l4ahindra Bank Ltd is s€cured by first
ch.rte on atL .urrent assets paripassu with South lndian Bank ex(tudint lpares
stock funded by St.nddrd Chartered 8ank,Tat. Capitat Financi.t Services Limited
& Axls Bank Limited and paripassu charge on movdbte assets of the (ompany
wrth South lndian Bank, Equitabt€ morttage of the ilnmovable properties of th€
firms in which p.omoters are interested heLd as common cottaterat for the Aroup
and personaI BuBrantees of the promoter directors and their spouses corporate
Euarante€ of the firms in which promoters dre int€rested. Term toan is to be
repdid in 60 monthty instattments

Term loans from bankr t.t5

Term Loan from South Indian Eank is secured by ass€sts of the company,
morttage over immovabte property of the HoLdinS rompany torporate
tuarant€e of Hotdint Company and personat gudrantees of aLt the promot€r

Term toans from bBnks -
ECLCS

1.89

Workint Capital lerm Loafl und€r ECLG s.heme from Axls B.nk Ltd is s€cur€d by
an extension of char8e on prjmary se€urities avaiLabte for €xistint fa.ilitj€s on a
second rank basis.The princlpat amount is to be repaid in 16 monthty
instaltments of Rs.90,000 post moratorium period ofl yearfrom the date offirst
dl5bursement.

Term loanE from banks -
EILCS

20.15 24.50

WorkinS tdpitat Tprm Loan under EILC scheme from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd is
secured by an extension of charge on primary se.urities avaitabLe for existing
facititaes on a s€cond rank basis.The prin.ipat amount is to be repaid in 36
monthty instattments ns.7,70,570/-post mo.atorium period of 1 year from the
date of flrst di5bursement

Vehi(te loans from findnri.t
institutions 124 2 )t!

Vehicle loanE arp secured by hypothe.ation of the vehicLe financed .nd personat
Suarantee of Director. Repayabte in instatlment for 36 to 48 months

Vehict€ loans from finan.i.l
institutions 008 0.38

VEhicl€ loans are se.urpd by hypotheration of th€ vehict€ financed Repaydbte in
instdltment for 36 to 48 lhonths

Cash credit dnd overdraft
facrtities from banks

296 1141

tash tredit from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd is secured by first charte on att
current ass€ts paripassu with Sorrth lndian Bank €xltuding spcr€s stock funded
by Standdrd Chartered Eank,Tata Capitat Financidt Services Limited & Axis Bank
Limjt€d and paripassu charte on movabt€ .ssets of the .onpdny with South
lndian 8Bnk, €quitabLe mortga8e of the immovabte prop€rti€s of th€ firms in
whrc- promoters are Interpstpd hptd ds cor1mon cotlaterat for rhe Sroup.nd
pe-so.ar SLarantePs of tne promote- o.recro.s dnd the,r spouses, (orpordte
SLdrdnt€e of tne irms rn whrch promoters dre rnterested.

Cash (redit and overdraft
facilities from banks

107 05 3t 8t

Cash Credit ac(ount from South lndian Eank is se(ured by paripdssu .hrge over
stock, book debts and atl other avaitabte rurrent ass€sts of th€ .ompany,
mort8age over immovabte property of the Holding company , Corporate
tuarante€ of HotdinS Company and personat guarantees of att th€ promoter
dEctors of the comodnv

Cash credit and overdrdft
facititles from bdnks

15.05 7.18

lhventory Fundint from Axis Eank ls secur€d by Hypothecation of current assets
funded by Axis Eank both present and future and personat tuarantees by att
promoter Dire(tors.

Cash (redit and ov€rdraft
fa(ititips from banks

8.10 1S 43

thann€l Finance from StandErd.hartered Sank is Ee.ured on att existjnt book
d€bts, lnventory. Corporate Buarantee of Hotding tompany dnd personat
Suarantees of atl the promoter directors of the compnny. A credit period of 9O

days provided for repayment.

Short term toan from
finanridL institutions 0.30

Channel Finahce from Tata Capital Financlat Servir€s Limited is secured by
irrevocabte and unconditional corporate guarantee of hotdjnt (ompany and
p€rsonaI Suarantees o{att the promoter d irectors ofthe compdny. A credit period
ofl20 days provided for repayment.

C.sh credjt and ov€rdraft
faci{ities from banks

I68

Cash tr€dit (€-DFS) from State Bdnk of India is secured by exctusive
hypothecation, first char8e on Stocks & Receivables created out of these funds.
Eq!itabte Morttate of lmmovable Properti€s of the firms in which promoters a.e
interested and Personal Cuarantee by Promoter, Naveen Phitip dnd coltaterdt
Ee.urity of Kuttukaran TradinS Ventures. to.porate Cuarantee by Kuttukar.n
TradinS Ventur€s a Popular VehiEles and Services Ltd

Current, lJnsecured

Loans from darertors t5 90 r5 90 Loan from directors are lnterest free

194.64 170.80

The batanre inctudee current mdturities of tont -term borrowingr

;

The borrowin$ from banks / financialinstiiutions carry intere rom 75%to12%perannum

458

tl



PoputarAuto Oeaters Privat€ Limited, Ernakulam
Note5 to the financi.l stat.ments (continued)

(Allamounts in INR mitlions)
As at

31 March 2023 11 Mar.h 2022

13 Otherfinanci.t ti.bilties
Current

lntere5t ac(rued but not due on borrowings
oue! to Banks - Credit Card

o.oz
0.15

002
0.04

o.l7 0.06

14 Providons
Non-curr€nt
Compensat€d absence5
Provision for 6ratuity

lS Other tiabilities
Current
Contract Iiabitities
Statutory du€s payabte

16 Tr.de payables
0ues to micro and smatI enterprises
Total outstandinB dups of creditors otherthan
micro and gmatI enterprlses

1C9
0.81
2.32

0.58
0.58

0.69
0.69

155
4.17

1.59

5.67
6.32

161.04

'LZ6

The contract [iabitities primarityrelate to the advancerereived from the customprs for the sale of spa reparts.Th is wittbe
recognised as revenue as and when the company meet the performance obtigation by detivering the vehirles.

129.81

It e

l\s !!ll stjt4arch 2o23
Particutars Outstanding for fotlowin8 periods from due dat€ of payment

Less than I 2-3
ye.L 'l-2 years yedrs More than I Vears

Total

DM9ME
ii)Others
iii)Disputed 0ues-fvlSME
iv)0isouted 0ues-0thers
v)l..,nbitted dues

156.44 4.60 161.04

156.44 4.60 151.04

As at:llst M.r(h 20ZZ
Particutars Outatanding forfoltowing periods from du€ date of paym€nt

Less than I 2-3
year l-2 years years lvlorethan 3 years

TotaI

DMSM€
ii)others
iii)Disputed Dues-MSME
iv)OiEputed Dues-0thers
v)Unbilted dues

121 24 2.63 129.Bt

'127.ztt 2.53 129_81

Disclosures as rEquired underthe Micro,smal,t and Medium Enterprises oevetopment Act,2006 ('the Act') based on the informatlon
The principalamount remainint unpaid to anysupptier as at the end of the -

Ihe interest due on the princlpat remalnlng outst.nding as .t the end of

The .mount of interest pBid under the Act, aton8 with the amounts of the
oavment made bevond theaoDointed dav durinrtha vear
Th€ amount of interest due and payable for the perjod of detay in ma*inB
payrnent (whirh have been pald but beyond th€ dppointed day durin8 the
y€ar) but withoutaddin8 th€ interest specified under theAct

The amount of interest .ccrued and remaininS unpdid .t the end of the

tAc

:
2

t0txt
682 025

*
2

The amount of further int€rest remaining due.nd payable even in the
su.ceedin8 years. untit such ddte when the interest dues as above are
actlatty pcid to the rmatt €nterprise, for the purpose of disattowance as a
deductibte expenditure under the A(t

L69

t.69
Curent
Iompensated absenres

__________L€tg4 _____________ .s_



Popular Auto Oea[ers Private Limited, Ernakulam

Notes to the financial. statements (continued)

(Al,t amounts in INR mitLions)
17 Leases

The Company has adopted lnd AS i'16 'Leases'with the date of initial application being April.1, 2018 for the timited purpose
of compitation of Restated FinanciaI Statements. lnd AS 116 reptaces lnd AS 17 - Leases and related interpretation and
tuidance. The Company has app[ied lnd A5 li6 usinB the modified restrospective approdch, under which the cumu[ative
effect of initiaI apptication is reco8nised in the retajned earnings at April. 1, 20,l8.

Fotlowing are the chantes in the carrying vatue of riBht of use assets for the period ended March 31, 2021, March 11, 2022

Particutars

As at
31 March Z023

As at
3l March 2O2Z

Batance as of Aprit 1

Additions
Less: Depreciation
Less: RoU As5et on terminated atreement5

11.89
68.70
29.62

2.41

51.83
49.83
24,99

0.78
Closiht Ba[ance 114,50 77.89

The aS8regate depreciation expense on RoU asset is inctuded under depreciation and amortisation expense in the
Statement of Profit and Loss

The fotLowing is the breakup of current and n on-c urrent lease tiabitities as at Ma rch 312023, March 31,2022

Particulars

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

Current lease tiabitities
Non-current [ease tiabitities
Total

21.05
100.13

24.19
6).42

127.18 8 8.21

The foLtowinB is the movement in lease [iabilities durint the period ended March 3l ,2023 and March 11,2022

Parti<ulars

As at
3l March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

Balance as on Apri[ 1

Additions
Add: Finance Cost accrued durint the period as per IND AS 116

Lessr Lease tiabil.ity for the period as per rent agreement
Less:-Lease Concession
Less : Lease Liabitity on terminated aBreements
Closint Batanc€

88.21
69.05
10.44
37.48
0.02
3.02

62.83
49.83

7.91

21.10
3.64

1.04
127.18 88.21

lrlaturi anaI is - .ontractuaI undiscounted cash flows

0

Particutars

As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

16.9 7

92.02
I6.75

32.O2

71.19

865
165.74 113.86

Less than one year
0ne to five years
More than five years

TotaL undiscounted tease [iabitities

(\
\:



Popu[ar Auto Oealers Privat€ Limited, Ernakulain
Notes to the financiaI statements (continued)

(AtL amounts in INR mi[tions)

Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
f1 Mar.h ZO22

l8 Revenue from oper.tions
Sates spares and dccessories
lncome from schemes and incentives
Sates of Used Cars
Labour lncome

Reconciliation of revenue from satc of products and services
6ross revenue
Less: Discount a[[owed

Particulars Year ended
fl March 202:l

2,311.15

161.69
40.33

1.0 0

1,638.31

109.57
6.53
0.'19

2,541.91
1.14

1,77).32
1A.12

LJsed Passenter cars & Labour lncome
Luxury vehicles
Commerciat vehicles
0thers

6.72

2,492.84 4'1.

Rev€nue bV contract type
F xed price 2,534.17 1,754.60

2,s34.11 ____ISlrEp_

(B) Contract bal.nce5

The following tab[e provides informatio.r about trade receivables .nd contract liabi]ities from contract with

(C) Transactlon pric€ allocated to remainint performance obtigations
The fotlowing table inctudes revenue expected to be recognised jn the future retated to performance obtitatrons
that are unsatisfied (or partialty satisfied) at the reportinB date.

Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
31 March 2022

Within l Vear
1-3 years
More than 3 vears
Closing balar<e

1.55 't.59

1.55 'r.59

l9 Other an(ome

Year ended
3l March 2023

Year ended
31 March 2022

Trade receivables
Contract [iabitities

266.67
1.55

222.65
1.59

lnterest on Fixed deposits with banks
lnterest on Rent deposits
Provision for doubtfut debts written back
Provision for doubtfut advances written back
6ain on sale of property, ptant and equipment (net)
Lease Liabitity Written Back
Lease concession
Provision for 6ratuity
other Non 0perating lncome 2.91

0.66
1.23

0.60
0.99
1.78

0.10

0.08
0.25

3.64

0.10

0.19

0.55
0.02
0.6r
1.73

5.09 10.41

_________]E!u_ _____1J54.60

_________2E4.IL _____lJ5!.69_
(A) Disaagregate of r€venue informatlon
The tabl.e be[ow presents disattretated revenues from contracts with customers for the be[ow years ended by
offerints and contract type. The Company betieve that this disattretation best depicts how the nature, amount,
timinE and uncertain ty of our revenues and cashftows are effe.ted by industry, market and other economic factors

Year ended
3l March 2022

41.33



Poputar Auto Deaters Private Limited, Ernakutam
Notes to the financial statements (Gontinued)

(A[t amounts in INR millions)

Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
3l Mar(h 2022

2,188.95
39.53

1,512.30
12.37

20 Purchases of stock-in-trade
Spares and accessories
used Cars

21 Change in inventories of stock-in-trade
0pening stock
Ctos nE stock

ZZ Employee ber€fits expense
Sataries and atLowances
Contribution to provident and other funds
Provision for Gratuity
Provision for leave encashment
Staff welfare expense

23 Finance cost
lnterest on bank borrowints
Corporate 6uarantee Commission
lntereston Shortfalt in payment ofadvancetax
other borrowint costs
lnterest Expense on Lease Liabi[ity

Z4 Oepreciation and amortisation expense
0epreciation on property, ptant and equipment
0epreciation on lntangrble Assets
Depreciation on Rjtht-of-use Asset

25 Other expenses

Rent
Transportation charges
Power, water and fueL

lnsurance
Repairs and maintenance

Bui[dint
Computer
Vehicl.e
0thers

Communication
Advertisint and sates promotion
Corporate sociat responsibitity
Rates and taxes
LegaI and professionat
Trave[[ing and conveyance
Housekeepint and security
Donation and charity
Office expenses
8ad Debts Written off
Attowances for expected credit loss, net
Bank chartes
Share of loss from LLP

Miscettaneous expenses

___L, Jg_ ___-___l.s24t{_

194.31

241.10
170.11

194.11

_____l5ll!I ___________J2!2il

98.57
6.95

14.24
s.11
1.31

0.40
2.82

0.48
4.52

______-__JII5L ___-________-94.54_

'n.65

0.62
0.57
1.14

29.62 ___________45_

8.09
2.53

10.86

6.48
236

26.00

_-___gap_ _______________49!_

16.28
1.25

0.18
1.52

10.19

4.61

12.11

1.17

1.43

3.41

r,86
4.65
3.22
1.18

2.86
1.11

0.52

0.9s
5.14
2.62
0.01
3,90
o.62

13.55

2.66

2.53

0.94
2.15
2.1'l
'1.56

0.54
0.71
0.49
0.69

3.15

1.51

0.01

2.81

0.06

2.33
0.01

0,43

6.12

21.88

1.8 9

1.31

s
lcc

I0clt
682 025

s

2

*

80.14 42.43



PopuLar Auto Dea(ers Privat€ Limit€d, Ernakutam
Notes to the financiaI statements (continued)

(A[[ amounts in INR miltions)

As at
31 March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

26 lncome taxe5

Oeferred tax assets,/(l.iabitities)
Deferred income tax assets

Trade receivabtes
Property, ptant and equipment and computer software
Pretiminary Expenses
lnd A5 ll6 adiustment
lnd AS 116 Adiustment I Reco8onised throuth retained earnint
Prov,sion for leave encashment
Provision for 6ratuity

Total deferred income tax assets
Deferred income tax assets after set off (Refer Note betow)

lncome Tax expen5e recotnised in Profit and Loss

(2.46) (1.0s)
(2.46) (1.0s)

1.81

0.2s)
0.003

2.60

0.12
(0.4s)

0.10
o.21

1.46 3.49
3.49

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Liabilities have been offset wherever the manaBement has a legatty enforceable
ri8ht to set off current tax assets atainst current tax Liabitities and where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabitities rel.ate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

ln assessinE the reatizabitity of deferred tax assets, the manatement considers the extent to which, it is probabte that
the deferred tax asset wiLL be realized. The uttimate reatizatjon of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the teneration
of future taxabie profits during the periods in which those temporary differences and tax loss carry-forwards become
deductibte.

Deferred tax asset in respect of unused tax have not been recognized on account of historicaI los5es and unfavourabte
cashftow for a protonted period by the Company.

7.46

29.40
(3.78)

21.64
1. B4

As at
31 March 202:l

As at
:11 Marrh 2o22

Current tax
Deferred tax

102.41

29.40

(r.78)

lncom€ tax expense for the year reconailed to the accountint profit:

Profit before tax

lncome tax expense

Current tax
Deferred tax

Profit after tax

lncome tax rates

lncome Tax expense
Admissible Expenses
lnadmissibte Expenses
lnd AS Adiustments

lncome tax expense recotnised in profit or loss

80.22

21.64
'1.84

76.79

25.16Bva

2532
(2.98)
6.53
0.52

56.74

25.1684/o

20.'r8
(1.66)

3.00
0.12

29.40 2t.64

00

fr

Income tax assets/(tiabitity)

lncome tax assets (tess provisions)
Net income tax assets,/(tlability) at the end

5,24
(0.64)
0.004

3.19

_____________z5E= ________ZLtE_



Pop!LarAutoDeaters Private LImited, Ern.kutam
Notes to the financiat statem€nts ((onrinued)

(Atl.alnounts in INR mittions)

26 Taxes (Eontinued)
B Deferred tax assel/ (tiabiLities) (.ontlnued)

Recognised deferred tax asscts and (tiabitities)

(iii) Movement in t€mporary dlrferen.es

Tax tossEs Earried forward

Movcment durint thE year and.d 31

March 2023
As at Re.otonised

I ApriL zozz through
retained earning

Charte/ (credit) ln
th€ statempnt of

profit and loss

charte/ (credit)
ln oth€r

comprehensive
3I M.rch

zo23

Attowance for expected credit toss

Provision for emptoyee benefits

t.8l
0.31

2.60

0.2s)

(3.4r)

0.84

(0.s9)

(0.61)

0.20

5.24

(0.31)

1.19L€ase tiabitities,impact on ac(ount of lnd As
116

Excess of depr€ciation on property, ptdnt
dnd equipment under lncome T.x Act l96l
over depreciation under Comp6nies Act,
z0r3

(o 64)

Net deferrcd tax asset/ (tiability) at the 1.49 (r.77) 0.20 't.46

Movement durint the year ended 3l
Mar.h 202l

As at Re(otonised
I Aprit 202t throuth

retained earninE

charge/ ((redit) in
the stctem€nt of

profit and toss

charse/ (credit) As at
l1 Mar.h

2022

Altowanc€ for exp€cted credit toss

Provision for emptoyee benefits

Lease Ilabilities,impact on account of lnd AS

]]6

2.28

(0.13)

2.21

0.45

(0.s1)

(0.33)

(0.09)

t.8l
0.11

2.60

Excess of d€preciation on property, ptant
and equipment under lncome Tax A(t,1961
over depreciation under Companies Act,
2013

101 226 0.2s)

Net d.ferred tax asset/ (tiabitjly) at the 5.43 1.85 (0.o9) 3.49

As at
3l March

202f

Expiry date Expiry date

Eroutht forward losses - attowed to carry
forward for specific period

Broutht forward tosses - attowed to carry
forward for specific period

Broltht forward tossps - atlowed to carry
forward for sp€cific period

Lont term capital tos! - altowed to carry
forward for specific p€rjod

LonS term capitat loss - attowed to (arry
forward for sp€rific period

LonE term .apital [o5s - attowed to carry
forward for sp€rific period

l.lnabsorbed depreciation- allowed to carry
forward for infinit€ pPriod

tz
l0c,

682 025

*

n0

As at
3l March 2022



Popular Auto Dealers Private Limited, Ernakulam
Notes to the financial statements (continued)

(Al.l amounts in INR mitlions)

27 Conti [iabitities and commitments
Particulars

As at
31 March 2023

As at
3l March 2022

ContinBent IiabiIities
Disputed lncome Tax

0.04

Bank 6uarantees
125.0 0 100.00

2 0.00
forporate tuarantees

10.0 0

TotaL
145.00 110.04

Coroorate suarantees
Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capitat
account (net of advances) and not provided for

lc

=
*

00



Popul,.rAuto Oealers Private Umlt€d, Em.kulam
Notesto the flnancial 5tatemcnts (contlnued)

(Atlamounts in INR mil.lions)

28 Earhints/(loss) persha.e (Amount in INR)

A. Basic earning5./(loss) per share
The catcutation of profit/loss attributable to equity share hotders and weithted averate number of equity shares
outstandint forthe purpose of basic earnings per share calculations are as fotlowsl

Net rofit attributabte to share hotders

8. Dilut€d carnings/(toss) per shar€
The catcutation of profit,/toss attributabl.e to equity share holders and wei8hted averate number of equity shares
outstandint, after adjustment for the eff€.ts of att dilutive potentiat equity shares is as foltows:

Net toss attributabte to share hotders di[uted

Wei dav number of e shares

29 Auditors'remuneration ded under t and fessionat ch net of ta

30 ln assessint the recoverabil.ity / impairment of investments, receivables and other advances which are outstanding as
on the date of Balance 5heet, the Company has considered internal and externat information upto the date of approval
of these financiaL statements incLudinB credit reports and economic forecasts. Based on current indicators of future
economi. conditions, the Company expects to recover the carryinS amount of these as5ets, Further, the fompany does
not anticipate any additional. tiabitities than what is disclosed in the Balance Sheet upto the date of approvat of these
financiat statements. The impact of the gtobat heal.th pandemic may be different from that estimated as at the date of
approvat of these financiat resutts and the Company witl continue to closety monitor any materiat chartes to future
economic conditions.

3l Setm€nt Reportint
The Company is entaged in the business of purchase and sate of automobite spare parts, used vehictes and retated
services. The entire operations are ortanised and manated as one ortanisationaI unit with the same set of risks and
returns, hence the same has been considered as representing a single primary seBment. The Company renders its
services in lndia onty and does not have any operatiofls in economic environments with different risks and returnsi
hence it is considered operating in a sanBte teoSraphic se8ment. Accordintty. no segment disctosure has been made in
these financiaI statements.

Particutars As at
31 March 2023

As at
:11 Marrh 2O22

Profit for the Veir, ettributabte to the eAuitv share holders 76.18 57 00
D WeEhted averate number of equity shares (basic)
0penint balance 51 034 5r,034
Effect of fresh issue of shares for consideration other than cash

Weighted average number of equity shares of INR 100 each for the year
51,034 51,034

Earnin8s / (toss) per share, basic 1,492.73-

Particutars
As at

31 March 2023
As at

31 March 2022
Net profit for the year, attribut.bte to the equity share hotders 76. rI 57.00
lnterest expense of compulsority convertible preference share

Net Profit for the year, attributabte to the equity share hotders 76.18 57.00

Weaghted averaBe number of equity shares of INR 100 each for the year (basic)

5r,034 5r,0t4
WeiBhted average number of equity shares of INR 100 each for the year (dituted)

51,034 51,0 34
EarninBs / ([oss) per share, dituted 1,492.13 1,116.90

Particutars
As at

fl March 2023
As at

31 March 2022
As Auditor
Statutorv audit 0.19 0.r6
Tax aud t 0.03 0.03
ln other caDacatv
0ther matters 0.16 008

0.38 o.27

*

0,

1. r16.90



poplt . A!r. o..l.re tti!:i. t'nit.d, Ein.kur.n
r{ot.r t! th. nn:n.r.r ibrln.nts (.onrinu.dj

(alL.'nounrs nrNHn Lons)

32 fln.n.l.tlnstruh.nts- r.lrvatu6.nd rlik m.n.r.m.nt
A A<colntlna c(...iflc.tion5 .nd t lr n{o..

The followinE tabte shows the caryinE ahounts and fan v.Ues of fihan o.t d55ets and financia I li.bitities rncludint their tevets in th e fair vatue hiernr<hy

A5 .t :l {Ylarft 2OZ!

fin.n<1.(.s5.ts M.nd.torllyrt
.t.hortl5.d FwPt

Otfi.rfln.ncl.l Tot.t..ryih!
ti.blllti.s.t v.tu.

tev.( 1 t.vEt2 Lev.t 3 Tot.t

fln.nci.tassds rot m..surd.rf.lr v.luG
C.sh and cash equrvatents
Bank b.tancesother than cash and cash €quivatents

Otherfinan.i.tassets
f ln.dl.t.s5.ts m..suEd.t f.lrv.tu.
Rent Deposit (lnr(ud.d in 0ther f in.n.i.l As5ets)

9

r0
I
5

5

24.o9
12.96

266.61

080

24 09
1Z 96

266.61
0.80

25 6l
9r3

25_61

9.r!
25.6r 2561

9.r3
1o4.52 319.26 9.r3 25.6r :t4.74

ain.n<a.tliablliti.s m..sur.d.t.mdt.3.d cost

Othe. f in.nciat tiabitities

r6
12

11

13

161.04

127 t8
017

t6104

t2t.l8
0t?

4af.0.l 4al.0l

Fin.n.i.l.5r.ti M.ndatorily.t
.tamortis.d FVTPL

OthGrfinan.i.l Tot.t<.rryin!
ti.blliti.5.t v.tu.

rev.t I L!v.t2 Level I Tot.t

Fln.n.l.l.ss.$ not m.astlnd.t f.lrv.(u.
Cashand.ash equival.nts
Eank bdlances otherthan c.sh and ca5h equivalents

Orher finan.iaL assets
Fln.n(i.t.s..tr h...u..d.a,.lr v.lu.
RentOeposit(inctudedinOthprFinandatAsset.)

s

t0
8

5

5

21.96
12.03

222.65

0.78

21.96
12.01

222.65

0.?8

21.O4

622
21.04

6.22
2104 21,O4

6.22622
259.42 21 26 246.64 6 22 21.04 21.26

LhuUU..
Fln.n l.t U.Ultd6 m..l|lrd rt .mortlr.d ton

Oth€r fi..nci.t tiabitities

l5
12

11

l3

129.A1

t70 80
88.21
0.06

129.87

r70 80
88 2l
0.06

3a8 94 3aa.94

d R€pr!'e.ts borrowints (sho.t tEh and {ont term).nd <u..ent maturities of Lona term borrowint5 inctlded in other clrrent finan<ial lidbaLities.
Th. Comp.ny has not dis.tosed the fair vaLues for flnanciat insl.lments such .s .ash and .ash .quivatents, trade re.eivabtes, k.de p.yabtes etc,, be<.use thet carryi.t
amounts a.e a r.asonabte approxination ot fair va tue

ii..$rdr.nt ot ftlt Ydu.s
rhe fan vrtu€ of the fin.n.i.l in<lrunents is det?rmined usint disrourted (ash llow a..lysis. The discount r.tes used ie based o. h.ndt€m€nt estimatlr,

lnv.itdlnt in.qlity shares lhat hB a quotpd pri.e a.d whi.h.re actively kad.d on the stock exchanEes.lt is b€envalu€d usint the <losi6t price .s al the r.ponint period on

hvenm.nt in mutu.tfunds - is unquot€d price lnd n.e obsctulbte for the.sset 6r tiabiuty, either dir€.tty {1.e., as prices) or lndrrectty (1.e.. derived from prices).

lfone or mor. ol the Ellnifi<ant jnplts i5 notb.E.d on observ€bte d.ta, the inst.ument is ir.tud.d in Lv?t 3.

The quantitajve sensltivity Enatyslr oft€veL3 f.ir vatle offin.ncial lnstrume.t.5 at fl M.rch ZO2l.3l M.r.h 20ZZ ha. not been disilosed.5 it i5 not m.teri.l to th. Comp.ny.



Poput., Auro Oeaters P.ivate Limited. Ernakutam
Notes to the financiat statements (continu.d)

(Atl arnounts rn INR milUonE)

B

FinanciaI lnrtruments- f alr vaLu.s and rlsk m.nrserhrnt (cortinu€d)

Fin.nclaa ritk m.n.aem.nt
The compd ny's a ct ivities expose it to a variety offindnciat risks:credit risk, Liquidity risk and market risk.

Ritk man.tlment f r.mcwork

The company's boa rd of d irectors ( the Board ) has overa t[ res ponsibility for the esta btishm€nt an d oversitht of the risk mdnagemeht framework.
They ove.se€ how mana8ehent monitors (ompLiance with the riEk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequ.cy of the risk
mana8ement frdmework in retation to the risks faced by the comptsny. Th€ Bodrd is assisted in its oversiSht rotp by internat audit. lnt€rnat.udit
undertakes both reEUtar ancl ad hoc revi€ws of risk manag€ment .ontro ts and proc€dur€s, th€ resutts ofwhich are reported to the Board.

i)

iD trcdit rist
Credit risk is the risk thatthe counterparty witL not meet its obtitation under a financial instrument or customer contract, t€adingto flnancjat toss.
The credit risk arises principaLty from its operating a(tivities (primarilytrade receiv.bles) and from its investinE a(tivities, inctudint deposits with
banks and flnanciat institutions and other financiat instruments.

Credit risk ls.ontroLted by anatyen8.redit timitsand creditworthiness of customers on d continuous basis to whom credit has been Branted after
obtaining neces5ary approvats for credit. Th€ coltectjon from th€ trad€ receivables are monitored on a continuous basis bythe receivables team.

The maximum exposur€ to credit risk for tr.ds rec€iv.bles was as fottows

3t Mar(h2023 3l Mar.h ZO22

Parti(ut rs
247.SO 229 93
241.50 229.9)

lmpairment anatysis
The of trdde receivdbles s ds fottows

Attowanc€ for €redit toss
31 Mar(h 2023 It Mar(h 2022

Eatance dt the beEinning
Provlsion created during the year

lmpakment toss recoBnised,/ (reversed)
Batan(e.tth€ end

724
13.55

9.06
-1 78

20.81 7.24

No sintte customer accounted for more than l0% ofthe revenue. There is no siEnificant con.entration of credit ri5k.

Credit risk on cash .nd cdsh equivatent and oth.r bank bEtan.es is Linrited as the company teneratly transdcts with bcnks and flnanciat
rnstitutions with hith cr€dit ratints dssiEned by domestic cr€d,t rdtinS a8€ncies.

iii) Uquidityrisk
Liquidlty risk i5 the rlsk that the company wilt encounter difficutty in meetint the obtiSations associat€d with its finan.iat liabititiesthat are s€ttled
by detaverin8 cash or another financiat ass€t. th€ company's approach to manatint liquidity is to ensure, as Iar as possibte. that it witt d(ways
have sufficient liquidity to meet its Liabitlties wh€n due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurrint unacceptabte tosses or
risking dama8€ to th€ company's reputation. The Company betieves that the worling capjtBL is sufficient to meet lts current requirements.
A€cordinBty, no tiquidity risk is p€rEeived.

The movement in attowdnce for cr€dit loss in ect oftrade and other recervabtes durin ear was as fottows:

Th€ (ompany bpLi€v€s that th€ workina c.pital is suffici€nt to meet its curr€nt .equirementE A(cordlngLy. no tiquidity risk is perc€ived. The tabLe

betow pro vides detaits resa rding t he un discounte d contractuat matLrrities of sigrificantfinanridttiabititiesas of 3l March,2023

3l Mar<h 2023 3l March 2022
te5s than l year
'l-2yeatt
2-3 y€drs

26).98
r5.57
1.95

zz9-9J28?.s0

223_19

6-14

t00tt
682 025
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32 FananEiat lnstruments- F-irvaLues and risk manarement (continued)

Thetablp below provides detaiLs re8arding the undis(ount€d contra.tuat maturities ofsiEnificant financiat Liabititiesds of 3l March 2023

Thpt.bl€ betow provides detalts regardingthe undiscounted.ontractuaI maturit es ofsiBnificBntfinanciaitiabitities aEof3] fvlar.h2022

d nepresent! borrowiflts (short term and tont t€rm) dnd current maturities of lonS term borrowinBs in(tudpd in other current finan(iat tiabitities

Fin.nciat ti.bitities (b.nk borrowinrs) 3'l Mar<h ZOZ3 31Mar.h 2022
Variabte rate tonE term borrowings inctuding current maturities 44.21 12.05

5ensitivity

Payabte
within 1

morethan l year Tot.t

Trade payabt€s
BorrowinAs #
Leas€ tiabitities
0ther financia [ [ia b iLities

156.44
162.11

21.05
0.17

4.60
32.51

'100.13

16r.04
194.54
121.18

0.17

PoputarAutoDEalers Privat"Limiled.€rnakutarn
l{otestoth€finan.iatstatemGnts(rontinued)

(Atlamounts n INR mitlrons)

lmpa.t on profit or (toss)
lmpact on other componcnts of

equity

:11 Mar(h 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31M.r.h 2022

l% increase in variabte rate
1% decreaee in var abte rate

(0.44)
o44

(0 32) (0ll)
0ll

l0 24)
0.24

within I
More than 1 year Totat

Trade payableE

Eorrowingr #
Lease liabititi€s
Othar fin.n.iat tiabitities

121.24
144_42

24-19
006

2.61
25.98
63 q2

129.81
170.80

88.21
0.06

iv) i'LrL.t ri.k
Mrrket risl ls th€ risk that the f.ir vatue of future cash fLows of a finanriaL instrument witt ftu.tuate be.ause of changes in m. et prices. such .s
foreiSn exrhan8e rates. int€rest ratesand equityprices,

foraitn currrncy riik
The comp.ny is erposed to currency risk to the ext€nt that there is c mismat€h between the (urrencies in which transa(tions lre denominated
and thp functionat curr€n(y of th€ rompany. The functionat curren<y of the cofipany ls INR and the .ompany does not hBve any material foreif
curr€n(y tran5actions for the year,

Carh flow.ndf.lrv.lur int.rest rate risk
The (ompany's main interest rate risk a.ise5 from tong-term and short-term borrowin8s with variabte rates, wha(h expose the company to cash

ftow intarest ratp risk. The int€rest rate on the .ompa ny's flnan clat inEtruments is based on mdrket rat€s. The company monito6 the movement in
interest rates on an ongoing basis.

(a) lnt.ra* rata rlak .xporure
-Ihe €xposur€ of the colnpany's bo.rowihgto interest rate chan8eq at thE end of the year are as fottows:

The interest rate sensitivity is based on the ctosing batance of variable rate borrowrnSs from banks and financiat institutions.

t00
682 02s

*

2

oa2



I

Popular Auto Dealers Private Llmitcd, Ernakulam
Notei to the fl nancial stat€ment5 (continued)

(Atl. amounts in INR mittions)

33 Employee benefits
A Defined contributlor ptrr

The company makes contributions, determined specified percentate of employees salaries,in respect of qudtifyint emptoyees towards
provident fund and other funds which are defined contribution ptans.The company has no obtitation other than to make specified
contributions.The contributions are charted to the statement of profit and loss as they accrue.

O€tined Benrfit Plan
The company operates certain post-employment defined benefit plan which is provided for based on actuariaI vatuation carried out by
an independent dctuary usint the proiected unit credit method.The company ac.rues Eratuity as per the provisions of the Payment of
0ratuity Act,1972('Gratuity Act')

Based on an actuariat valuation obtained in this respect,fo[owinB tabl.e sets out the status of the benefit ptan tsnd the amounts
reco8nised in the companv s standatone financiat statements as Bt batance sheet date.

Reconciliation the

t R€con(itiation of net defined benefit (assets)./tiabitity

i)Reconcitiation of presentvatues of defined benefit obliEation
The fottowint table shows a reconcitiation from the openinB balances to the closint balances for net defined benefit (asset)/Liabil.ity
and its components

Parti(utars As at
31 March 2023

As at
31 Mar.h 2022

Defined Benefit Ptan
Plan Assets
Net Defi ned benefit tiability/(Asset)
Liability for compensated absences
Tot.t empLoyee benefit laibllity
Non-current defined benefit tiabitity
Current defined benefrt tiabiIty

(Eatance with Life lnsurEnce Corporation -0ratuitv F!nd (Net))0ther current as5ets

10.24
i0.07
o.21
2.3A
2.59
1.90

0.69

8.41
1.5t)
0.87
2.O1
2.94
2.36
0.58

Particutars Year ended
31 March 2023

Year ended
3l March 2022

Oefin€d ben€fit oblitation as atthe betinning of the y€ar
Current service cost
Past 5ervice cost
lnterest cost
Benefits paid
Liabitities assumed /(settted)
Re-!!reasurements
Actuariat Cainl(toss) recotnised in other comprehehsive income
-chantes in financlat assumptions
-changes in Demotraphic assumptions
-changes in experience over the past period

8.41
1.43

0.45
(0.e7)

(0.i1)

1.09

9.r5
i.33

0.43
(2.16)

(0.1?)

(0.17)
ge.[!!€d benefit obtigatiod as at th€ end of the year 't 0.28 8.4',|

Particulars Year ended
3l Mar(h 2023

Year ended
31 March 2022

Plan ass€ts atthe b€tinnint of the year
Contributions paid into the ptan
Benefits paid
lnterest in(ome
Assets acquired/(settl.ed)
Re-meosuremeEts
- changes in demotraphjc assumptions
- return On plan asset
8a[ance at the end ofthe Vear

0.15
10.07

9.03
0.19

(2.16)

0.46

o.02
7.sd

llet defined benefit tiabititV 0.21 0.8i

.:
A

, (

I00ll
682 025
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Poputar Auto Oea[ers Private Limited, €rnakulam
Notesto the financiat stat€ments (continued)

(Atl arnounts in INR miltions)
33 Employee benefits (continued)
D Expenses recognised in the standalohe statement ofprofit and loss

tn and

Particutars
Year ended

3'! Mar(h 2023
Year ended

3l March 2022
Actuariat (Bain)/ toss on defined benefit obtigatior
Return on plan asset exc,uotnt interpst illCome
I'l€t Eratuity glEt

0 8l

0.81

(0.3s)

(0.3s'
€ Plan Asset

corr ses of the f

The fompany makes annual contribution to the Life lnsuran(e Corporation of lndia ('LlC') of an amount advised by LlC. The Company
was not informed by LIC of the investments made by them or the break up of the ptEn assets into various type of investments.

Orfi ned Benefit Obtigation
(i) Actuarial Assumptions
The foltowinS are the principal actuariat assumptions atthe reportanB date (expressed as weighted averate)

Particulars
Year ended

31 Mar.h ZO2:l
Year ended

31 March 2022
Discount rate
Satary groMh rate

Attntion rate

Weiqhted averaee duration of defined benefit obtiEaiton

7.307o
1.OO%

20Yo p.a withdrawat
rate at atl ages

4.15 Years

6.00%
6.00%

20% p.a withdrawal
rate at all ates

4.39 vears
The wei8hted avera8e assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost as set out betow;

Assumptions regardint future mortatity experience are sEt in accordance with the standard tabte - IALM 2012-14 (Ul,timate). The
Company assesses these assumptions with its proiected tont-term ptans of trowth and prevElent industry standards. The discount
rate is based on prevaitint market yield5 of tovernment securitie5 .

Gratuity is appticabte onty to emptoyees drawinE a salary in lndian rupees and there are no other foreign defined benefit Eratuity ptans,

(ii) Sensitivity analysis
Reasonabty possibte changes at the reporting date to one of the actuarial assumptions. hotding other assumptions constant, woutd
have affe.ted the defined benefit obtigation by the amounts shown betow:

As at 3l Mar(h 2023
lncrease Decrease

As at 3l March 2022
lh(rease Oecrease

0isrount rate (0.5 movement)
Future 5diarv EroMh (0.57o movement)

(2.01)
2.11

2.12
(2.05)

(2.15)

2.23
2.2tt

(2.161

Rem

Particutars Year ended
3'l March 202f

Year ended
3l March 2022

furrent servi(e cost
Past service cost
Net interest on net defined tiabitity
Emp[oyer Contribution
I'lelrratuity cost

1.41

0.01
(2.91)
(1.47'

t.3l

(0.01)
(0.19)

1.Og

Particutars
Year ended

31 March 2023
Year ended

31 March 2022
Funds manaEed bv Lrfe lnsurance CorDoratiqn of lndia 10.07 1.54

a

0
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Popul,ar Auto Deate6 Privat€ Limlted, €m.ku[rm
l{otes to the linanci.l rtatements (cofitlnucd)

(Att amounts in INR mittions)

:14 ReltGd partlcs
,. t{0,l,?Es d rclqted portles ond dgs(;rlp on of relqttonshlp,
(a) Entity having significant inftuence over the company

Popular Vehi(tes and Services Limited
(b) Subsidiaries and step dowh subsidiaries

Kuttukaran 6reen Private Limited (Formertv known as Kuttukaran Pre Owned cars Pvt Ltd) #
(c) tusociates & Fettow Subsidiaries

Poputar MeSa Motors lndia Private Limited
Vision Motors Privtste Limited
PoputarAuto Works Private Limited
Kuft ukaran Trading V€ntures
Keracon €quipments Private Limited
Kuttukaran Homes LLP
PrabaI Motors Pvt Ltd

- Key manatement personnel and their retatives (KMP)
Mr. Nave€n Philip, Director
Mr..lohn K Paut, Di.ector
Mr. Francis l( Paut. Director
Mr_ Thomas A (aredan. Dire.tor
Mr. lyothish M, Director
Mrs. Shal.et lohn, spouse of Oirector
Mrs_ Susan Francis. Spouse of Director

# upto 4th April2022

ll, Reloted porty tronsgctions:
a Th Com n has entered int e fottowin transaction with related artre9

00

*

Particutars
31 March 2023 31

rationsRe ue o
Poputar Vehicles and Services Limited
Popular Meta Motors (lndiE) Private Limired
Vision Motors Private Llmited
Xeracon Equipments Private Limited
P utar Aut rks Private Limited

'152.85

2.41
10.71
(0.12)

l.l4 2

114.28
2.59

20.88
62.19

Rent expense
Poputar Vehictes and Services Limited
Popu[ar Mega Motors flndia) Privatp Limited

2.31

08
and maintenanc€

Poputar Vehictes and Services Limited
Poputar Mega Motors (lndia) Private Limited

e LimitedVision Moto Priv

0.09
0.46
0.08

0.39
0.01

Expenses met bv the Companv
Poputar Vehicl.es and services Limited
Poputar Mega Motors (lndaa) Private Limited
Vision Motors Private Lamited
Keracon Equipments Private Limited
Kuttukaran 6reen Private Limited (Formerly known as Kuttukaran pre
Owned cars Pvt Ltd)

).o2
056
r58

0.41
0.3s
057
0.06

(0 03)

ExpEnses met on behalf of the Companv
Poputar VehicLes and Services Limited
Poputar MeSa Motors (lndia) Private Limited
Vision Motors Private Limited
Prabat Motors Pvt Ltd
l(uttukEran Green Private Limited (Formerty known as Kuttukaran Pre
owned cars Pvt Ltd) 001

002

Purchase of aoods
Poputar Vehicles and Services Limited
Poputar Meta Motors (lndia) Private Limited
Visioh Motors Private Limited

012
1.77

4.11

4.00

Purchase of fixed
Popular lvlega Motors (lndia) Private Limited
Kuttukaran TradinE Ventures

1.31

0.0r

t0(ttt
682 02s2
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PoputarAuto Deale6 Private Llmited, Ern.kul,.m
Notes to the fin.nciaI statements (continued)

(Att amounts in INR mittions)
ll. Retated party transactionsr (continued)

Particutars Year ended
3l March 2023

Year ended
31 March ZO22

lglporate Guarantee Commission Paid
Poputar Vehictes and Servlces Limited 0.62
qqrporate Guarantee Commission Received
(uttukaran 6.een Private Limited 0.07 0.004
Share of Loss from LLP

Avita lnsurance BrokinR LLP 0.01
lnvestment settted by subsidiaries
Kuttukaran Green Prjvate Limited (Formerl.y known as Kuttukaran Pre
Owned cars Pvt Ltd) 0 r0

Advances settled by subsadiaries
Kuttukaran Green Private Limited [Formerly known as Kuttukaran Pre
Owned cars Pvt Ltd) 0.10

lll. Reloted porty Bolonces:

Particu(ars Year ended
31 Mar(h 2021

Trade receivabtes
Poputar Vehictes and Services Limited
Poputar Mega Motors (lndia) Private Limited
Vasion Motors Private Limited
Poputar Autoworks Private Limited
Xeracon Equipments Private Limited
l(uttukaran 0reen Private Limited

11.s2

0.01
2.38
0.18

0.01

'11.91

0.72
0.15
9.91

0.005
Trade payabte
Poputar Vehirtes and Services Limited
Poputar MeEa Motors (lndia) Private Limited

r08
r.51

Corporate Guarantee Commission payabIe
Poputar VehicLes and Services Limited 0.38 4.22
lnvestment in subsidiaries
KLrttukaran 0reen Private Limited (Formerty known tss Kuttukaran Pre
Owned cars Pw Ltd)

0.10

Loan from Oirector
Mr. Naveen Phitjp, Director 14.10 1q.10
Mr. John K Paut, Director 1.20 r.20
Payabte to LLP
Avrta lnsurance Brok nR L[.P 0.02
Rent Deposit Receivable
Popular Vehictes and Services Limited
popu[ar MeRa Motors (lndia) Private Limited

0.20 0.20
0.20

lV (a) No funds have be€n advanced or [oaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kand of funds) by the (ompany to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), inctuding foreitn €ntities
("lntermedaaries") with th€ understandinE. whether recorded in writinB or otherwise, that the intermedaary shaLl lend or
invest in other persons or entities adentified by or on behatf of the Company ("Uttimate Beneficiaries") or provide any

tuarantee, securityor tike on behatfofthe Uttimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The tompany has not received any funds from any person(s) or entity(ies) ("Fundint Party") with the understandint,
whether recorded in writinE or otherwise, that the Company shalt, whether, directty or indirectly, [end or invest in other
persons or entities identified by or on behatf of the FufidinB Party ("ULtimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the [ike ol1 behatf of the lJttimate Beneficiaries.

I0(flt
6E2 02s

*

32

0

Year ended
31 March 2022



Poputar Auto Oeaters Private Limited, Ernakutam
Notes to the flnancitst stat€ment; (connnued)

(Attanro!nts ln INR m,ttion<l

' shon Tern Borrowings includes dlrrent Motutities ol Non Current Borrowings

E

' Short Term Boftowings in.ludes Cutent Moturities ol Non Current Borrowinqs

E

Net

I TradeRe.eivabte Tu

l0 Trade Pa

Parti.LrtarL l4arch 31,2021 Mar.h 31 2022

% ChanFe frorl previous vear

598.48
357.40

1.61

490.45
307.18

1.60

z

Yearended
31 Mar<h 2022

EBITDA

LonE Term Borrow,nss
Short Term Eorrowirts,
O.bt 5€rvi.e Cover.ae Ratio
% ChaaEe froh previo!syear end

173 5l
29.62
32 5l

162.11

o.11
B%

assets - current tiabilities

Mdrch l1 2021 IUlar.h l'l 2022

% thanse from previol]svear

16.79
lr8 0z

o.23
5v.

56.14
261A4

422

5

Mar.h l1 2023 March 31, 2022

Sales
16.19

2,s34_t7
0.01

ovo

56.74
1,154.60

0.01

6

Uarch ll 2021 2022
le,,.r,u'" or sto.r tn t-ae 1a]
Chantes in inventories ofstock in-t.ade [b]
Cost of Materi.t consumed [.]+[bl

% ihanRe from previous vear

2 Z2A q8

-53l9
2115.09
2A9.59

7.51

rl.l%

1,52461
-24.20

1 500 47
226.17

6.61

1

I\4ar.h 3l 2023 lvlar.h l'l 2022

Cu(ent Liabitity Ibl
Net workirs captiat Ial-lbl

% thanEe from previous vear

2,539.26
598.48
157 40
241.08
10.51
9.2%

1,765.01

490.45
307 38
183 07

9.64

9

Parti.ulars l4arrh l1 2023 March ll 2422

Trade Re(€ivabl.e Tumover Ratio
% (han8e from previous vearend

2,539-26
266.61

9.52
24.1%

r,765 0l
222.65

7.93

N4arch ll 2021 M.r.h ll 2022
EBIT

TotatAssetlal
turrent LiabiLity Ib]
caplt.t Emptoyed [ai-[bl

%tEhansp from previous vear

r32 03
8t2.21
157.40
474.A1

0.28
-3.44h

102_t3
66r.99
t07.18
354.61

0.29

rvlar.h l'1,2021 Ma(h:l 2022

Non current EorrowjnBs [b)

% Chante from previo!s year

ShortTerm aorowinas * al 162 t3
12.51

19tr-64
138.02

058
-10.11%

144.82
25.98

170.80
261.84

0.65

Port,.utars Ir4arch ll 2423 Mar.h 11.2022
P!r.hase of Stock rn trade

Tr.de Payabt€ Turn over Ratio
Vo Chansefrom prevlous ve.r erd

2.228.4A
161 04
13.84
11990

1524.67
rz9 87
ll lrl

I

tla,] t0cilt
682 025

0

*

35 Ratios a s per the s<hedute fl r€quireh€nrs

J

1t7.57
22 51

25-9A
144.82

0.71



PoputarAutoD.aLers Private Liftited, Ernakutam
Notes to the financiat statements (continued)

(Alt amounts in INR mitl.ions)

35 Capitat Manatement
The (ompany's poticy is to maintain a stabte capltat base so as to malntain lnvestor, creditor and market confidence and
to su5tain future devetopment of the business. Management monitors capitaI on the basis of return on capitat emptoyed
as wetl as the debt to totat equity ratlo. For the purpose of debt to totaL equlty ratlo, debt considered is lont-term and
short-term borrowings. Total equlty comprise of lssued share capital and other equlty.

37 D€tails of Corporate sociaI responsibility expenditure

Pursuant to MCA Notification dated 22.01.2021, the detaits of unspent tiabitity towards CSR oblitation5 are as betow:

Particutars
As at

3l Mar.h 2O2f
Totat equity attributabl.e to the equity sharehol.ders ofthe
Company
As a percentate oftotal capital
Lont-term borrowings
Short-term borrowings
Totat borrowints
As a percentate ot total (apital
Totat capitat (equity and borrowings)

338.02
63%

32.51
162.13

194.64
11o/o

5)2.66

As at
3l Mar(h 2022

261.84
61%

25.98
144.82
170.80

39%
432.64

Year €nded
3l March 2023

't.11

1.1',]

Year ended
31 Mar.h 2022

0.17
0.11

(i) oross amount required to be spent during the year
(ii) Amount approved by the Board to be spent durint the period/year
(iii) Amount spent during the year on i

Construction/ acquisition of asset
0n purposes otherthan above

(iv) (ShortfaLL) / Excess at the end ofthe peiod/yeat
Corporate SociaI ResponsibiLity

(v) Totalof previous Vears shortfall
(vi) Detaits of retated party transactions
(vii) Where a provision is made with respect to a tiabitity incurred

by enterine into a contractuat obtigation, the movements in the
provision durinE the period/year should be shown separatety

lviii) Reason for shortfallr
(ix) Nature of CSR activiti€s:

a) Payment to Prime minister nationaI retief fund
b) Skil.t devetopment
c) Education
d) Rural devetopment

e) Payment to trust

1.11

NA

NA

1.1'l

NA

0.17

NA

NA

NA

0.11

ln pursuance of the 0eneraI circutar No.14 /2021daled 25.O8.ZO21 read with the ctarification by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia, CSR expenses arising out of the obtigtaion for the immediatety preceding financial year is
recotnised as expense as and when the same is incurred and provision for unspent amount towards CSR tiabiLity woutd
be created onl,yatthe end oftheyear.

38 Previous year figures have been re8rouped/ reclassified wherever necessary to conform to current year presentation

rt of even date attached for and on behatf of the Board of Directors of
PopularAuto Dealers Private Limited

A. S. I Com fCA CIN:U5 01K12005PIt018670

ACC0UilrAilT
13980

rrect
John K Paul
Director
D1Nr00016513

00

*

Kochi

2,3-t.2,o23
DlNr 0 14821

As

Ptace

Date



POPULAR AUTO OEALERS PRIVATE LIMITED
COMPUTATION OF OEF€RREO TAX FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31 MARCH 2023

OEPEEEIAISN

2,96,95,394 74,73

DTA @ 25 1680/0 74,73,988
Note 1: The Company ha5 opted to avait tower tax rate under section 1158AA ofthe Income Tax Act. Cons€guentty, the

deferred tax is atso recotnased at the tower rate of tax. The impact on afcount of change in tax rate adopted for

deferred tax (omputation is Rs.6,2f,812.

N€t DTA.5 on 31.03.2023

Opening DTA as on 01.04.2022

Provision for the year

Lessi OCI Component of Defined Benefit Ptan

74,73,988

34,90,253

39,83,73s

2,04,6t1
37 79 118

0

2
i

WoV as per Companies Act 6.1q.2).723

WDV as per lT Rutes 5 88,90 590 (2s,11,113) (6.37.51S)

Lease Liabititie5 and RoU Asset 1,26.82.439 31,9',1,916

Provision for doubtful debts 2,08,31,493 \2.43 3t4

f5D Disatlowance r5,000 ),715

Prov sion for Ieave enca5hment q.82.148 1,2',],498

Provision for Gratuitv 07,84,r sr) (4.49 036)

c

I0(fit
687 025



POPULAR AUTO DEALERS PRIVTE LIMITED

ANNEXURE

A) RATTO OF CROSS PROFTT / TURNOVER

2,3),11 ,49,129
23,89,82,305

Year ended 31.3.2022

Sates
Addr Ctosint Stock

Less: 0pening Stock
Less: Purchases
Cross Profit
Ratio of 0P / Turnover

Used Earr division
SaLes

Add: Ctosing Stock

Lessr 0pening Stock
Less: Purchases
6ross Profit
Ratio of GP / Turnover

B) NET PROFIT RATIO

Net Profit as per Profit and Loss
5aIes Turnover
Ratio of NP,/ Turnover

C) STOCI( IN TRADE ,/ TURNOV€R

ftosing Stock
Sates Turnover
Ratio of stock /Turnover

18,78,94,9r5
2,18,89 54,028

2,57,01,12,034 'r,82,62,06 781
'17,0'1,08,217

1,5r,21,00,049
19,J2,83,09',| _____l_Glf!Ill_

8.184/o8.29a/o

4,01,32,110
87,16,695

65,31,69 5
64,20,885

4,90,49,005 1.29,52,580
64,20,88 5

3,95.27.510 1.23,61 ,14A
31,0 0,6i 0

10,21,96,670
2,31 ,14 ,82,039

4.32o/o

1.690/o

24,76,99.000
2,37,14,42,Ofg

10.44%

8.950/o

8,0'1,85,0?0
1,64,48,43,561

4.A10/a

19,43,15,800
164,48,41,561

l1.810/o

a

A

.: t,tilt
682 025

*

2

0

Year ended 31.3.2023

1,61,83,',I1,866
18,78,94,915

5,84,832



Details of Capital Work in Progress

Branch Asset Particulars Name Cost
Lease Registratlon Sheriff Associates LLP - Perumbavoor Projecl 1 30 526
drawing charge Ras - Sindhu 25,368
Building consrruclion Cla ns Designs Perumbavoor 70 56 103
Build ng construci on Clarrns Designs Perumbavoor 44.254
L fl & car washer CarAx 3 52 672
PCB Fee Populal on control board 18 415
Tools Shaklhr Jndustrrat Tool 35 635
Mach nery ltems TechinlcalTrading Co r8.356
Genset Power Best Engrneerinq 4 57 627

Perumbavoor outlet

Total 8138952

t0tflt
682 025

ir

*


